



digital art director

LAGRANDE.FR

ADELEYRIS@GMAIL.COM

I'm a 29 year old, way too tall Franco-English digital designer based in London. I offer creative solutions & design for any web-based project you can think of.

I take pride in my work and everything I create is executed with precision and love. I also drink tea (English side) while working on secret revolutionary projects (French side).

EMPLOYMENT

2013 - today freelance senior art director agencies : **Publicis 133, Publicis Conseil, Marcel, McCann, Ogilvy, Mazarine, TBWA**
CLIENTS : Air France, Biotherm, Lancôme, Ladurée, Alcatel, Piaget

2010 - 2012 digital art director at **Marcel WorldWide Publicis**
CLIENTS : Oasis, Canderel, Renault, Garnier

2009 digital art director at **BrandImage**
CLIENTS : Air France

2007 - 2009 digital graphic design at **Australie** agency
CLIENTS : CIC, Gaz de France, Nocibé, L'Argus

2006 graphic design internship at **Business Interactif** (Digitas)
CLIENTS : La poste, Canal plus, Baccara

KEY SKILLS

TECHNICAL

Creation : Photoshop, Illustrator, In Design, Flash, After Effects, Dreamweaver
Design : Axure, Powerpoint

ARTISTIC

graphic design, moodboarding, oil painting
photography, travel sketchbooks

RELATIONAL

adaptable, enthusiast , easy going,
open minded

EDUCATION

2013 UX design training with OODA

2007 - 2009 Master, university degree in interactive design at Gobelins Art School, Paris (sandwich courses)

2005 - 2007 BTS, 3 years technical degree in Multimedia Visual Communication at Estienne Art School, Paris

2007 IELTS (Bilingual : French & English)

2004 - 2005 Preparatory class in Applied Art at Estienne Art School, Paris

2004 French High School diploma in science, with honours (Baccalauréat), Paris

1996 - 2003 Secondary school at the Lycée Français Charles de Gaulle, London

PERSONAL INTERESTS

SOLO GLOBETROTTER

findingmywayaround.com
lived in Qatar (2 years), in London (10 years)
and in Paris (16 years)

ADVENTURE SPORTS

trail horse riding , mountaineering, climbing,
kite surfing, open water, diving, skiing,
long distance running

ARTS

study of complex geometrical shapes
(fractales and other mathematical
phenomenons...), thread work, painting,
tattoo studies